## R. CRAIG BATTERSON, P.E.

Mr. Batterson is a Senior Professional Engineer with 40+ years of progressive experience as a professional engineer and an engineering manager with a wide breadth of experience in the civil and environmental engineering fields. As the former President and CEO of a 90 person full service consulting engineering and surveying firm, he is skilled in all levels of administration, budget preparation and business planning. He has completed an array of environmental and civil engineering projects throughout Florida. His assignments have



encompassed land planning, infrastructure design, wetland mitigation, permitting, and utility financing, expansion, and operations. Mr. Batterson has specialized experience in the area of right-of-way acquisition and eminent domain; and has assisted local governments and the FDOT on the acquisition of over 800 parcels. He is qualified as an expert witness in the areas of civil engineering and land planning, utilities, land development, storm water design and environmental permitting.

## Representative Experience

# **DRI Experience**

**The Viera Company** - Oviedo Crossing 500 acre mixed-use development DRI, Seminole County, Florida.

**Richland Properties** - Southchase PUD, 3,222 acre mixed-use DRI and Engineering, Orange County, Florida.

**Shell Oil Development** - The Quadrangle, 464 acre Planned Corporate Office Park DRI, Orange County, Florida.

First Orlando Development - Timacuan P.D. engineering for a 640 acre mixed-use project & DRI, Lake Mary, Florida.

**duPont Centre** - 13.5 acre DRI & final site engineering for phase I, 27-story building, Orlando, Florida.

**Semoran Commercenter** - 100 acre mixed-use development. DRI & engineering, Orlando, Florida.

**Princeton Park** - Engineering for a 400 acre mixed-use DRI project, Orlando, Florida.

## **Public Sector and Institutional Experience**

 $\label{lem:continuous} \textbf{Florida DOT} \ - \ Planning/Engineering/Expert \ Witness \ eminent \ domain \ acquisitions \ throughout \ Florida.$ 

**Orange County, Florida** - Utility Consultant. Served as part-time County utility manager, Orange County, Florida.

Seminole County, Florida - Environmental Services Manager, Seminole County, Florida.

**Orange Waste Recycling and Materials** - permitting and design for Class III and C&D landfill, Orange County, Florida.

**Lake County** - Planning & Design of new Government Complex, Lake County, Florida.

## **Profile**

### **EDUCATION**

B.S.I.E., University of Florida, 1971 M.S., University of Florida, Environmental Engineering, 1972

Continuing Education Courses: Urban Storm Water Design Culvert Hydraulics AutoCAD AIA standard contracts and forms Roadside design ASCE short courses NPDES Permit compliance ICPR

### **EXPERIENCE**

#### 2010 - Present

PEC-Professional Engineering Consultants, LLC Managing Member

#### 1983 -2010

Professional Engineering Consultants, Inc. (PEC), Orlando, FL, Principal/President, CEO

#### 1979-1983

Bowyer Singleton & Associates, Orlando, FL, Senior Engineer

### 1976 – 1979

Seminole County Utilities, Seminole County, FL, Manager

### **REGISTRATION**

State of Florida #18004 1976 State of Georgia #13569 1982 (Inactive)

### **MEMBERSHIPS**

City of Orlando Municipal Planning Board (Past)

Orange County Development Advisory Board (Past)

City of Orlando Parks and Recreation Board (Past)

HBA Governments Affairs Committee (Past)

Orange County Professional Resource Group (Past)

FDOT Greenbook Committee (Past)

#### R. CRAIG BATTERSON, P.E.

**Orlando Regional Medical Center** - Site Improvements/Modifications for new wing in Orlando, Florida.

Health Central - 38 acre site plan/engineering 105 bed hospital in Ocoee, Florida.

City of Oviedo Gymnasium/Aquatic Center and Cross Seminole Trail - Engineer of Record for 21 acre multi-use recreational center, Oviedo, Florida.

**Lake Highland Prep School** - Planning and design of new athletic complex, Orlando, Florida.

**Seminole County School Board** - Engineer of Record for new 35 acre Elementary School, Winter Springs, Florida.

## **Commercial and Residential Experience**

**Radisson Inn** - Engineering for 10 acre site, 1,000 LF of 4-lane Hazeltine National Dr., Orlando, Florida.

**Seminole Towne Center Mall** - 208-acre site improvement for 1.2 Million SF Mall, Seminole County, Florida.

**The Market Place** - 225 acre site improvement for one million SF Mall at Oviedo Crossing, Seminole County, Florida.

Whisper Lakes, P.D. - 400 acre, 1,200 unit, mixed-use development, Orange County, Florida.

**Country Club of Orlando** – Planning and Engineering for the construction of a new clubhouse, pool, athletic facilities, and stormwater management plan, Orlando, Florida. Prepared Master Plan for re zoning of campus.

**Heintzelman's Truck Center** – Annexation, Zoning and Preliminary Planning 14 acre sales, service, and showroom, Orlando, Florida.

**Dovera CDD** (Oviedo Crossings) - 550 acre mixed use development, Seminole County, Florida.

**The Sanctuary PUD** - Engineer of Record for 727 acre mixed use development, Oviedo, Florida.

**Reunion** - Engineer of Record for 150 acre new mixed use development by the Ginn Company, Osceola County, Florida.

**Plaza International** - Engineer of Record for 722 acre project in the heart of Orlando's tourist district, Orlando, Florida.

Victoria Manor - Engineer of Record for 400 unit Apartment Complex, Deland, Florida.

**Garfield Place** - Engineer of Record for 228 unit apartment complex, Winter Garden, Florida.

**Southern Pines** - Engineer of Record for 280 unit apartment complex, Lakeland, Florida.